
AGENDA 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Special Meeting Scheduled 10:00 a.m. September 11, 2020 

1960 Elgin Street, Oroville, CA 95966 

Page 1 of 3 

Materials related to an item on the open meeting agenda that are provided to the  
Board of Directors, including those provided to the Board after distribution of the agenda 

packet, are available on the District website. 

During this difficult time, due to the shelter in place orders, we invite you to join today's 
scheduled meeting via Zoom by using your phone to attend the meeting.  

Please call the District office at (530) 533-2000 for assistance in participating in the 
teleconference. 

Dial in:  1-669-900-9128 
Meeting ID: 838 0120 6852 
Meeting Password: 603473 

To ensure that our meetings are as orderly as possible, and to enable public participation at the 
proper times during the meeting, we are asking that everyone take a moment to ensure your 

line stays muted until public comment is invited. When it comes time for public comment, we will 
leave enough time for participants to unmute and speak to the entire group and our board. 

Because attendees cannot see each other's mute status, we will simply need to be patient as 
we wait in between comments, and do our best not to speak over each other. Please state your 
name for the record before sharing comments. We're committed to keeping the public engaged 

throughout this crisis and appreciate your help in making that happen. 

ACTION ITEMS 

1. SALUTE TO THE FLAG OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

The meeting will open with a salute to the flag of the United States of America. 

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE

The Board of Directors will observe a moment of silence. 

3. ROLL CALL AND ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF VISITORS

Individuals will be provided the opportunity to address the Board regarding 
matters not scheduled on the agenda.  No action will be taken by the Board on 
these matters; however, the Board may ask questions for clarification and refer to 
staff or other resources for information and request staff report at a subsequent 
meeting.  Comments on items scheduled on the agenda may be made as they are 
considered by the Board.  

4. APPOINTMENT OF KELLY HAMBLIN TO THE POSITION OF CLERK OF THE

BOARD/TREASURER OF THE BOARD

The Board will consider appointing Kelly Hamblin to the position of Clerk of 
the Board/Treasurer of the Board as of September 11, 2020 replacing the 
retiring Clerk of the Board/Treasurer of the Board, Cindy Quigley.  



September 11, 2020 Page 2 of 3 

5. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be 
enacted by one motion unless an item is removed.  Consent agenda items will be 
read by title only.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless 
members of the Board or person in the audience request specific items to be 
removed from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for separate 
discussion, prior to the time the Board votes on the motion to adopt the Consent 
Agenda.  If any item(s) is removed from the Consent Agenda, the item(s) will be 
considered immediately following action on the Consent Agenda. 

5.1 BOARD MEETING MINUTES– REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF AUGUST 11, 2020. 

5.2 FINANCIAL REPORT-MONTH ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020 

5.3 PAYMENT OF WARRANTS–MONTH ENDING AUGUST 31, 2020 

6. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 

7. ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION NUMBER  07-2020 RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION IN

RECOGNITION OF SERVICE CINDY M. QUIGLEY

The Board will review and consider approving Resolution No. 07-2020 Resolution 
of Appreciation in Recognizing Cindy M. Quigley for twenty-eight and one half 
years of service to the District. 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 

8. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO HIRE AT AN ADVANCED STEP SALARY RANGE

The Board will consider authorizing the General Manager to hire at an advanced 
step salary range as per Policy 2150. 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 

9. REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO ENGAGE JOHN D. CHRISTOFFERSON, INC., FOR

PROFESSIONAL SURVEY SERVICES

The Board will consider authorizing the General Manager to engage John 
Christofferson for Professional Survey Services. 
DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION 



September 11, 2020 Page 3 of 3 

REPORTS AND CONSULTATIONS 

10. SC-OR COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT

11. BCSDA REPRESENTATIVE & LAFCO COMMISSIONER REPORTS

12. BOARD MEMBERS, MANAGERS AND STAFF COMMENTS

• FIELD OPERATIONS SUPERVISOR REPORT

13. BOARD MEETING ADJOURNMENT



Manager’s Report 

To:  

From:  

Date: 

RE: 

Board of Directors 

Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

September 11, 2020 

Item No. 1 – Salute To The Flag Of The United States 



Manager’s Report 

To:  

From:  

Date: 

RE: 

Board of Directors 

Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

September 11, 2020 

Item No. 2 – Moment Of Silence 



Manager’s Report 

To:  

From:  

Date: 

RE: 

Board of Directors 

Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

September 11, 2020 

Item No. 3 – Roll Call And Acknowledgment Of Visitors 



Manager’s Report 

To:  

From:  

Date: 

RE: 

Board of Directors 

Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

September 11, 2020 

 Item No. 4 – Appointment of Kelly Hamblin to Clerk of the 
Board/Treasurer of the Board 

Cindy Quigley has retired effective August 31, 2020; Kelly Hamblin will assume her 
position as Clerk of the Board/Treasurer of the Board.   

The Clerk of the Board and Treasurer of the Board will need to be appointed by the 
Board of Directors by motion, stating that Kelly Hamblin is appointed to replace 
Cindy Quigley as Clerk of the Board and Treasurer of the Board, effective 
September 11, 2020. 

Recommended Action: Appoint Kelly Hamblin as the Clerk of the Board/Treasurer of 
the Board.  



Manager’s Report 

To:  

From:  

Date: 

RE: 

Board of Directors 

Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

September 11, 2020 

Item No. 5 – Consent Agenda 

Item No. 5.1 Board Meeting Minutes - Minutes from the August 2020 regular board 
meeting are included for the Board’s review, comment, and approval. 

Attachment Included 

Item No. 5.2 Financial Reports - Profit and Loss report through August 2020 is 
complete and ready for review, comment, and approval.   

Attachment Included 

Item No. 5.3 Payment of Warrants - The pending August 2020 Claims and 
Warrants are attached for review and Board approval for payment. 

Attachment Included 



1662 

UNADOPTED 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
AUGUST 11, 2020 

CALL TO ORDER 

President Kuehner called the meeting to order at 2:00 P.M.  Directors present were 
Fairbanks, Hosley, Mastelotto and Sharman. Manager McCutcheon, Field Operations 
Supervisor Sanders, District Engineer Knibb, Accounts Payable Clerk Hamblin, and Clerk of 
the Board Quigley represented the District. 

SALUTE TO THE FLAG 

President Kuehner led the meeting with the salute to the flag.   

MOMENT OF SILENCE 

President Kuehner asked the Board to observe a moment of silence. 

CONSENT AGENDA 

The Board reviewed the minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of July 14, 2020, the 
Financial Report and the Warrant List for month ending July 31, 2020.  After discussion, it 
was moved by Director Fairbanks and seconded by Director Hosley that the items on the 
consent agenda be approved as presented.  The motion passed with the following roll call 
vote:  

Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Hosley, Kuehner, Mastelotto, and Sharman. 

RIVER RANCH PROJECT UPDATE 

General Manager McCutcheon and Engineer Knibb updated the board on the progress 
of the River Ranch Project.  

No action was taken. 

CLOSED SESSION – GOVERNMENT CODE §54957 

President Kuehner moved the meeting into closed session at 2:10 P.M. 

President Kuehner returned the meeting to open session at 2:20 P.M., stating that no 
action was taken during the closed session.  



1663 

REQUEST FOR REIMBURSEMENT OF EDUCATIONAL EXPENSES – BOARD POLICY #2120 

General Manager McCutcheon requested reimbursement of educational expenses as 
per Board Policy #2120. After discussion, a motion was made by Director Mastelotto and 
seconded by Director Fairbanks to approve the request for reimbursement of educational 
expenses as per Board Policy #2120.  The motion passed with the following vote: 

Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Hosley, Kuehner, Mastelotto, and Sharman. 

CITY OF OROVILLE – LINCOLN AVENUE ANNEXIATION 

General Manager McCutcheon and the Board reviewed the documents submitted by 
the City of Oroville for the annexation of Lincoln Avenue.  It was noted that LOAPUD will 
remain the service provider for sanitary sewer service.   

No action was taken. 

COVID19 PANDEMIC UPDATE 

General Manager McCutcheon updated the Board on the District’s status for the 
COVID19 Pandemic.  

No action was taken. 

REQUEST AUTHORIZATION TO HIRE AT AN ADVANCE STEP SALARY RANGE 

General Manager McCutcheon noted the District would soon be advertising for a Field 
Operator Technician (FOT).  He requested authorization to hire a FOT at a step range that is 
greater than the first step in order to fill the position with a qualified candidate. 

After discussion, it was moved by Director Kuehner and seconded by Director 
Mastelotto to authorize the General Manager to hire a FOT at a step salary range necessary 
to obtain a qualified applicant. The motion passed with the following vote:  

Ayes: Directors Fairbanks, Hosley, Kuehner, Mastelotto, and Sharman. 

SC-OR COMMISSIONERS’ REPORT 

Director Kuehner and Director Fairbanks noted that the minutes from the SC-OR 
meeting were in the Board Packet.  

No action was taken. 

BCSDA REPRESENTATIVE & LAFCO COMMISSIONER REPORTS 

General Manager McCutcheon updated the Board on the upcoming LAFCo election.  

No action was taken. 



1664 

BOARD MEMBERS AND STAFF COMMENTS 

Field Operations Supervisor Sanders updated the Board on the status of the new 
camera van and the Field Operations Activity Report for July 2020.   

General Manager McCutcheon updated the Board on possible dates for the Facilities 
Tour. 

General Manager McCutcheon noted that this would be Clerk of the Board, Cindy 
Quigley’s last Board meeting.  

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned 
at 2:43 P.M.  

Respectfully submitted, 

Cindy Quigley, 
Clerk of the Board 



 9:51 AM
 09/01/20
 Accrual Basis

 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
 Profit & Loss Budget Performance

 August 2020

 Page 1 of 2

Aug 20 Budget Jul - Aug 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

41100 · Sewer Service Charge 126,538.13 126,535.00 252,936.96 253,070.00 1,518,420.00

41150 · Pumping Charge 10,674.00 10,674.00 21,344.63 21,348.00 128,088.00

41200 · Kelly Ridge Pumping Chg (Taxes) 0.00 0.00 4,083.75 0.00 45,000.00

41250 · Permit/Inspection Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

41300 · Connection Fee 0.00 0.00 -496.57 0.00 0.00

41350 · Other Services 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

41400 · Sales 0.00 0.00 10.90 0.00 0.00

Total Income 137,212.13 137,209.00 277,879.67 274,418.00 1,691,508.00

Gross Profit 137,212.13 137,209.00 277,879.67 274,418.00 1,691,508.00

Expense

60000 · Office Salaries & Wages 38,803.24 27,419.00 66,892.52 54,953.00 272,834.00

61000 · Field Salaries & Wages 25,372.56 27,634.00 48,144.81 56,824.00 343,012.00

62000 · Office Emp Benefits 22,032.96 21,658.50 41,785.35 43,500.00 222,083.00

63000 · Field Emp Benefits 16,140.91 19,551.00 33,549.25 39,656.00 237,135.00

64000 · Professional Services 6,387.42 8,700.00 16,592.40 23,200.00 172,800.00

65000 · Utilities 1,536.70 7,874.00 12,945.94 15,748.00 94,488.00

66000 · Services & Supplies 1,279.82 13,800.00 3,337.86 32,100.00 106,195.00

67000 · Training/Membership/Fees 546.08 4,450.00 6,702.15 13,400.00 82,700.00

68000 · Operations and Maintenance 2,216.07 23,390.00 11,719.52 37,390.00 105,635.00

69000 · Fuel, Oil, Grease & Auto 569.24 4,500.00 5,963.29 9,000.00 55,500.00

Total Expense 114,885.00 158,976.50 247,633.09 325,771.00 1,692,382.00

Net Ordinary Income 22,327.13 -21,767.50 30,246.58 -51,353.00 -874.00

Other Income/Expense

Other Income

70100 · Capacity Charge 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70110 · Annexation Fee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

70150 · Sewer Service Late Fees 0.00 0.00 -10.27 0.00 0.00

70200 · Interest 0.00 0.00 433.32 0.00 25,498.00

70250 · RD Surcharge 30,179.00 30,179.00 60,323.70 60,358.00 362,148.00

70300 · Other Income 3,989.80 0.00 4,355.64 0.00 0.00

70349 · Taxes (Parent Account for Taxes Received) 0.00 0.00 15,635.21 0.00 245,600.00

75000 · Special Income 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

75100 · Gain/Loss Sale of Fixed Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Income 34,168.80 30,179.00 80,737.60 60,358.00 633,246.00



 9:51 AM
 09/01/20
 Accrual Basis

 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
 Profit & Loss Budget Performance

 August 2020

 Page 2 of 2

Aug 20 Budget Jul - Aug 20 YTD Budget Annual Budget

Other Expense

80100 · Capitalized Expenditure 11,327.50 0.00 33,588.75 7,090.00 88,893.00

80150 · District Projects CIP 0.00 50,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 557,780.00

80200 · Loan Principal 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 60,000.00 60,000.00

80250 · Loan Interest Expense 0.00 0.00 52,700.00 52,700.00 104,125.00

82000 · SC-OR Excess Flow Surcharges 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

85000 · Special Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Total Other Expense 11,327.50 50,000.00 146,288.75 219,790.00 810,798.00

Net Other Income 22,841.30 -19,821.00 -65,551.15 -159,432.00 -177,552.00

Net Income 45,168.43 -41,588.50 -35,304.57 -210,785.00 -178,426.00

64400 · Depreciation 47,000.00 47,000.00 94,000.00 94,000.00 564,000.00

Change in Net Assets -1,831.57 -88,588.50 -129,304.57 -304,785.00 -742,426.00



 8:27 AM
 09/01/20
 Accrual Basis

 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
Warrant List

 August 1 through August 31, 2020

 Page 1 of 3

Date Num Name Memo Gross Amount
08/05/2020 21789 Lake Oroville Area  PUD Amounts Due Villa Verona 705.54$        
08/07/2020 21790 Better Deal Exchange Repairs & Maintenance 29.20$          
08/07/2020 21791 Comcast Utilities 354.69$        
08/07/2020 21792 Lakeview Petroleum Co Fuel 3,247.91$     
08/07/2020 21793 Les Schwab Tire Center Repairs & Maintenance 528.11$        
08/07/2020 21794 Miry's Cleaning Services Cleaning services 260.00$        
08/07/2020 21795 Pacific Gas & Electric Utilities 4,785.95$     
08/07/2020 21796 Quadient Leasing USA, Inc Office Expense 344.31$        
08/07/2020 21797 Recology Butte Colusa Counties Utilities 85.16$          
08/07/2020 21798 South Feather Water Utilities 33.11$          
08/07/2020 21799 Tractors Supply Repairs & Maintenance 35.71$          
08/07/2020 21800 U S Postal Service Meter Office Expense 200.00$        
08/07/2020 21801 Verizon Wireless Utilities 456.65$        
08/07/2020 21802 Cindy M. Quigley Vision Benefit 236.00$        
08/13/2020 21803 Alhambra Office Expense 68.72$          
08/13/2020 21804 Englund Chiropractic DMV Physicals 95.00$          
08/13/2020 21805 Jimmy's Trophies Office Expense 12.99$          
08/13/2020 21806 Sauers Engineering Inc Engineering Services 14,586.25$   
08/13/2020 21807 Umpqua Bank Repairs & Maintenance, Office Expense 4,203.38$     
08/13/2020 21808 Vista Net, Inc. Computer Services 185.00$        
08/13/2020 21809 TOMLINSON, LEVI M Vision Benefit 288.00$        
08/14/2020 21810 BRODERSON, ROBERT L PPE 08/15/2020 2,368.60$           1,585.44$     
08/14/2020 21811 HAMBLIN, KELLY J PPE 08/15/2020 1,946.53$           1,274.87$     
08/14/2020 21812 KAHALEKULU, DARIN K PPE 08/15/2020 2,682.33$           1,779.39$     
08/14/2020 21813 TOMLINSON, LEVI M PPE 08/15/2020 2,006.40$           1,428.74$     
08/14/2020 21814 Aflac Insurance Insurance 544.29$        
08/14/2020 21815 Sharman, Bill replacement check 365.40$        
08/20/2020 21816 Answerline Communications Utilities 223.85$        
08/20/2020 21817 Humana Insurance 776.80$        
08/20/2020 21818 Minasian Law Firm Legal Services 2,877.62$     
08/20/2020 21819 MME Repairs & Maintenance 634.07$        
08/20/2020 21820 O'Reilly Automotive, Inc Repairs & Maintenance 97.89$          
08/20/2020 21821 Oroville Cable & Equipment Repairs & Maintenance 101.68$        
08/20/2020 21822 Paramex DMV screening 275.00$        
08/20/2020 21823 Riebes Auto Parts Repairs & Maintenance 78.31$          
08/20/2020 21824 Streamline Office Expense 200.00$        
08/20/2020 21825 Underground Service Alert of No Office Expense 546.08$        
08/26/2020 21826 AT & T/SBC Utilities 691.14$        
08/26/2020 21827 Blue Shield of CA Insurance 10,997.18$   
08/26/2020 21828 CA Water Service Utilities 69.30$          
08/26/2020 21829 Oroville Ford Lincoln Mercury Repairs & Maintenance 222.46$        
08/26/2020 21830 Paygov.us Office Expense 2,157.34$     

Subtotal 57,668.53$       



 8:27 AM
 09/01/20
 Accrual Basis

 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
Warrant List

 August 1 through August 31, 2020

 Page 2 of 3

Date Num Name Memo Gross Amount
08/26/2020 21831 Riebes Auto Parts Repairs & Maintenance 55.20$          
08/26/2020 21832 South Feather Water Utilities 24.42$          
08/26/2020 21833 Xerox Corporation Office Expense 176.06$        
08/28/2020 21834 Ann Baker Refund of overpayment 45.00$          
08/31/2020 21835 BRODERSON, ROBERT L PPE 08/31/2020 2,101.44$           1,413.83$     
08/31/2020 21836 HAMBLIN, KELLY J PPE 08/31/2020 1,946.53$           1,274.88$     
08/31/2020 21837 KAHALEKULU, DARIN K PPE 08/31/2020 2,682.33$           1,779.41$     
08/31/2020 21838 TOMLINSON, LEVI M PPE 08/31/2020 3,673.26$           2,635.96$     
08/31/2020 21839 FAIRBANKS (DIRECTOR), DEE PPE 08/31/2020 400.00$              365.40$        
08/31/2020 21840 SHARMAN (DIRECTOR), WILLIAPPE 08/31/2020 400.00$              365.40$        
08/31/2020 21841 Dee Fairbanks Vision Benefit 38.00$          

08/14/2020 DD1055 MCCUTCHEON, SCOTT A PPE 08/15/2020 4,093.38$           2,432.32$     
08/14/2020 DD1056 QUIGLEY, CYNTHIA M PPE 08/15/2020 2,985.67$           1,824.67$     
08/14/2020 DD1057 RACKLEY, ANNELYN A PPE 08/15/2020 536.63$              460.43$        
08/14/2020 DD1058 SANDERS, DAN W PPE 08/15/2020 5,804.13$           3,302.16$     
08/14/2020 DD1059 SMITH, DANIEL L PPE 08/15/2020 2,965.96$           2,078.80$     

08/31/2020 DD1060 MCCUTCHEON, SCOTT A PPE 08/31/2020 4,093.38$           2,432.32$     
08/31/2020 DD1061 QUIGLEY, CYNTHIA M PPE 08/31/2020 15,206.82$         7,513.17$     
08/31/2020 DD1062 RACKLEY, ANNELYN A PPE 08/31/2020 629.64$              543.52$        
08/31/2020 DD1063 SANDERS, DAN W PPE 08/31/2020 3,735.33$           2,125.08$     
08/31/2020 DD1064 SMITH, DANIEL L PPE 08/31/2020 2,717.44$           1,901.05$     
08/31/2020 DD1065 HOSLEY (DIRECTOR), DON C PPE 08/31/2020 400.00$              357.40$        
08/31/2020 DD1066 KUEHNER (DIRECTOR), LARRYPPE 08/31/2020 400.00$              365.40$        
08/31/2020 DD1067 MASTELOTTO (DIRECTOR), ANPPE 08/31/2020 400.00$              365.40$        

08/14/2020 657201440 United States Treasury 6,198.70$     
08/14/2020 1001631605 CA Public Employers' Retirement System 11,207.01$   
08/14/2020 1001631606 CA Public Employers' Retirement System 2,170.88$     
08/14/2020 1001631607 CA Public Employers' Retirement System 1,832.27$     
08/14/2020 1001631608 CA Public Employers' Retirement System 75.04$          
08/14/2020 1001631610 CalPERS 457 Remittance 2,042.06$     
08/17/2020 5158538 EDD 1,222.66$     

08/31/2020 60184877 United States Treasury 11,277.32$   
08/31/2020 179012896 EDD 2,390.31$     
08/31/2020 1001643505 CA Public Employers' Retirement System 3,775.23$     
08/31/2020 1001643506 CalPERS 457 Remittance 2,503.30$     
08/31/2020 1001643507 CA Public Employers' Retirement System 1,888.42$     
08/31/2020 1001643595 CA Public Employers' Retirement System 700.00$        

Subtotal 81,158.48$       
Subtotal from page 1 57,668.53$       

Total 138,827.01$     



 8:27 AM
 09/01/20
 Accrual Basis

 Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District
Warrant List

 August 1 through August 31, 2020

 Page 3 of 3

GENERAL CHECKING ACCOUNT FIVE STAR BANK 138,827.01$  

President:

Director:

Director:

Director:

Director:

THE ABOVE CLAIMS AND WARRANTS WERE APPROVED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF
THE LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT HELD ON:

Friday,  September 11, 2020



Manager’s Report 

To:  

From:  

Date: 

RE: 

Board of Directors 

Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

September 11, 2020 

Item No. 6 – Items Removed From Consent Agenda 



Manager’s Report 

To:  

From:  

Date: 

RE: 

Board of Directors 

Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

September 11, 2020 

 Item No. 7 – Resolution Number 07-2020: “Resolution of Appreciation 
in Recognition of Service Cindy M. Quigley”  

A resolution of appreciation has been prepared for Board Secretary/Bookkeeper 
Cindy Quigley in recognition of her many years of service to the Lake Oroville Area 
Public Utility District.  

Attachment Included 

Recommended Action: Adopt Resolution No. 07-2020: “Resolution of Appreciation 
in Recognition of Service Cindy M. Quigley” 

Finish Resolution with Roll Call 



RESOLUTION NO. 07-2020 
LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION 
IN RECOGNITION OF SERVICE 

CINDY M. QUIGLEY 

WHEREAS, Cindy M. Quigley came to work for the District, originally called 
North Burbank Public Utility District, as a part time employee to assist with 
data entry and miscellaneous office tasks in December 1991. Working in a 
variety of positions, including time spent as a Utility Worker, she was moved 
to a full time position as an administrative aide in February of 1992. She 
has advanced within the District to her current position, 
Bookkeeper/Clerk of the Board, and 

WHEREAS, Cindy has served Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District for over 
twenty-eight with the utmost proficiency, versatility and professionalism in 
dealing with all District matters, and 

WHEREAS, Cindy has been instrumental in facilitating the evolution of all 
aspects of the Districts Information Technology System. Her attention to 
detail and ability to anticipate the future needs of the District has been of 
great benefit to the success and growth of the District.  

WHEREAS, Cindy has met all challenges presented to her by the Board of 
Directors and the Managers of the District in an effective and confident 
manner throughout her twenty-eight years. She has been an integral part of 
maintaining the historical data and the integrity of the District. Her 
compassion and concerns for the citizens of the Lake Oroville Area Public 
Utility District have been an invaluable asset.  

WHEREAS, the Directors of Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District wish to 
acknowledge her efforts and service as a matter of public record; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Lake Oroville Area Public 
Utility District hereby expresses its heartfelt thanks and appreciation of 
Cindy M. Quigley for her service and contribution to the community and the 
Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District.  

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 11th day of September, 2020 at Oroville, 
California, after being moved by Director  and seconded by
Director , by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAINED: 

LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT 

By________________________________________ 
Larry E. Kuehner, President 

ATTEST: 

__________________________________ 
Kelly Hamblin, Clerk of the Board 



Manager’s Report 

To:  

From:  

Date: 

RE: 

Board of Directors 

Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

September 11, 2020 

I tem No. 8– Request Authorization to Hire at Advanced Step Salary 
Range 

The District is in the process of filling vacant field staff positions.  

Board Policy No. 2150 requires that the General Manager request the Board of 
Director’s authorization to hire an employee at a step salary range that is something 
other than the first step of the salary range. 

In accordance with Policy No. 2150, the General Manager is requesting authorization 
to hire an open and/or advertised position at a step range that is greater than the first 
step in the applicable salary range, when necessary, in order to fill the position with a 
qualified applicant. 

Attachment Included 

Recommended Action:  Consider the General Manager’s request for authorization to 
hire an open and/or advertised position at a step salary range necessary to obtain a 
qualified applicant. 



Page 1 
"Employee Compensation" Policy No. 2150 

BOARD POLICY 
Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District 

TITLE:  EMPLOYEE COMPENSATION NUMBER: 2150 
ADOPTION DATE: July 8, 1987 AMENDED DATE:  July 12, 2016 

2150.1 This policy shall apply to all employees, with the exception of the General 
Manager.  

2150.2 COMPENSATION AT HIRING 

2150.2.1 New Employees:  All newly appointed employees shall be paid at the first 
step of the salary range for the position to which the employee is appointed 
except as provided herein. 

2150.2.2 Advanced Step Hiring:  If the General Manager finds that qualified 
applicants cannot be successfully recruited at the first step of the salary 
range, he/she may request the Board of Directors to authorize an 
appointment at an advanced step of the salary range.  Whenever advanced 
step hiring is approved, an employee being paid at a lower salary step in 
the same range may be advanced to the step at which the new employee is 
appointed. 

2150.2.3 Former Employees: A person who previously held a permanent position 
from which the person was separated in good standing may, when re-
employed in a position with the same or lower pay range than held at 
separation, be appointed at the same salary rate which was paid at the 
effective date of the person's termination, or the nearest lower applicable 
step for the range to which the person is appointed provided such re-
employment occurs within twelve (12) months from the date of said 
termination. 

2150.3 MERIT ADVANCEMENT WITHIN RANGE 

2150.3.1 Performance Evaluation Required: The General Manager shall authorize a 
merit advancement within the salary range only after evaluating the 
employee's performance and determining that it is satisfactory.  This 
determination shall be noted on a performance evaluation form to be 
placed in the employee's file, with a copy given to the employee. 

2150.3.2 Period of Employment Required for Merit Advancement: Unless 
otherwise specified herein in addition to receiving a satisfactory 
performance evaluation, each employee shall, complete the following 
required time of employment to be eligible to 
receive a merit increase: 



Manager’s Report 

To:  

From:  

Date: 

RE: 

Board of Directors 

Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

September 11, 2020 

 Item No. 9 –Authorization to Engage John D. Christofferson, Inc. for 
Professional Survey Services 

John Christofferson has been performing survey services for the District for many 
years through his former company, GDA.  John’s services are needed from time to 
time and his knowledge and expertise are highly regarded.  The General Manager 
requests that the Board authorize the selection of John D. Christofferson, Inc. as a 
consultant to the District for Professional Survey Services as needed per Board 
Policy 3035 and the attached proposal. 

Attachment Included 

Recommended Action: Authorize the General Manager to engage John D. 
Christofferson Inc., for Professional Survey Services as per Board Policy 3035, and 
the attached proposal. 



EMPLOYMENT OF OUTSTIDE CONTRACTORS AND CONSULTANTS POLICY NO. 3035 Page 1 

BOARD POLICY 
Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District 

TITLE: EMPLOYMENT OF OUTSIDE CONTRACTORS NUMBER: 3035 
AND CONSULTANTS 

ADOPTION DATE: March 13, 1985 AMENDED DATE: June 14, 2005 

3035.1 The District employs outside contractors or consultants for construction or engineering 
projects, legal matters, or for auditing purposes.  The District’s procedure is as follows: 

3035.1.1 Construction projects will be advertised for bid in newspapers and the Contractors 
Exchange. The bid opening is open to the public and will be specified in the bid 
documents. 

3035.2 Consultants will be selected by the Board of Directors.  The Board of Directors will make 
their selection based on the consultant’s experience and qualifications.  The consultant will 
also be required to make a cost estimate for his/her services that will be used in his/her 
evaluation in the selection process. 















Manager’s Report 

To:  

From:  

Date: 

RE: 

Board of Directors 

Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

September 11, 2020 

 Item No. 10 –SC-OR Commissioner’s Report 

Included in your packet are the August 26, 2020 Minutes of the Regular Meeting 
and the August 31, 2020 Minutes of the Special Meeting of the Sewerage 
Commission – Oroville Region.  Directors Fairbanks and Kuehner will present the 
SC-OR report if any information is available for reporting. 

Attachments Included 











Manager’s Report 

To:  

From:  

Date: 

RE: 

Board of Directors 

Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

September 11, 2020 

 Item No. 11 – BCSDA Representatives and LAFCo Commissioners 
Report 

BCSDA 

No report at this time.  

LAFCo 

The Butte LAFCO agenda for the September 3, 2020 regular meeting is 
attached for general information purposes.  Included in the attachments is Item 
4.2- Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District - Ophir Road Annexation No. 2.  
Also included is Item 6.1 Executive Officer’s Report.  Item 6.1 covers general 
business of LAFCo along with new bills that affect LAFCo and other public 
agencies.   

Attachment Included 





















































Manager’s Report 

To:  

From:  

Date: 

RE: 

Board of Directors 

Scott McCutcheon, General Manager 

September 11, 2020 

Item No. 12 – Board Members’, Manager and Staff 
Comments 

12.1 Field Operations Supervisor Report 

The August, 2020 Field Operations Activity Report is included for your review and 
discussion.  

 Attachment Included 

12.2 Project Updates 

The General Manager with input from staff and the District Engineer will give a 
general update on various District projects in different stages of processing. 

Attachment Included 



FOS Report 9/1/2020 
Page 1 of 2 

FIELD OPERATIONS ACTIVITY REPORT 
SEPT 2020 

Safety Meetings and Compliance 
• Hand tool safety
• PLC training
• Purchased new traffic signs

General Meetings 
• Video conference call with River Ranch Development
• Conference call with John Starr regarding Loma Vista lot

I & I Related Work 
• I & I CCTV work

New Permits and Connections, Estimates, Inquiries or Termination 
• Complete lateral install-disconnected common lateral

Lines Cleaned 
• 7,376 L.F. Cleaned with Jet Rodder

 CCTV Work 
• 6,201 L.F. Televised

GIS Work 
• Crestridge, Oak Knoll, Becky Ln, Cindy Ct
• Southside

PSPS Related 
• PG&E disconnected power to shop so Dan Smith could wire in our own disconnect
• Cummins West replaced solenoid on new generator (warranty item)



FOS Report 9/1/2020 
Page 2 of 2 

General Maintenance 
• Fabricated hook for new camera
• Replaced board and computer in new CCTV van (warranty item)
• SCADA remote access not working-Tesco fixed
• Changed steering column bearings in fuel truck
• Serviced Explorer
• Finish painting office
• Replaced leaf spring bushing on fuel truck
• Serviced office A/C filers and air purifier filters
• Asphalt pot not starting-Replaced coil
• 4wd service truck not starting-Replaced coil, module and battery cable

Field Maintenance, Repairs and Misc. 
• Replaced battery in Hanging Tree P/S generator and adjusted voltage on charger
• Repaired hole in Villa Verona tank
• Installed new building over generator with vents and exhaust fans
• Pothole utilities for River Ranch design work
• Installed electrical outlets at H/T and L-2 P/S’s

Callouts Primary- 3 (2 Last Month) 
• 1-Lateral Plugged-Non-District problem
• Power failure in Kelly Ridge
• Power failure at all lower P/S’s due to car wreck

V.V. Callouts and Tanks That Needed Serviced- 3 (6 Last Month)
• 3-Tanks cleaned, flushed and/or pumped

Interactions with Other Municipalities 
• TWSD used their vac truck to pothole utilities for us

Gas Consumption: 200.5 (Last Mo. 194.0) 
Diesel Consumption: 698.7 (Last Mo. 368.7) 

LOAPUD Gas: 200.5 (Last Mo. 194.0) Diesel: 149.9 (Last Mo. 145.4) 
El Medio Fire Dept. Gas: 0.0 (Last Mo. 0.0) Diesel: 548.8 (Last Mo. 223.3) 

_____________________ 
Field Operations Supervisor 

Dan W. Sanders 






	4. Appointment of Kelly Hamblin to the Position of Clerk of the Board/Treasurer of the Board
	Minutes August 11, 2020.pdf
	UNADOPTED
	LAKE OROVILLE AREA PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT
	BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
	AUGUST 11, 2020
	SALUTE TO THE FLAG

	9.8.2020 COLLAPSED.pdf
	Sheet2

	Warrants 09.08.20.pdf
	9.8.2020

	07-2020 CMQ.pdf
	Larry Kuehner

	07-2020 CMQ.pdf
	Larry Kuehner

	07-2020 CMQ.pdf
	Larry Kuehner

	07-2020 CMQ.pdf
	Larry Kuehner

	07-2020 CMQ.pdf
	Larry E. Kuehner, President




